



Tilehurst Parish Council Neighbourhood Plan - Regulation 14 Consultation

This is a formal consultation on the Draft Tilehurst Neighbourhood Development Plan in accordance with Regulation 14 Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012.

The consultation runs from 12 September 2022 until 5.00pm on 24 October 2022.

Please refer to our website (<https://tilehurstpcnp.org.uk/public-consultation>) to...

- read a short history of the plan and why it has been developed
- download a copy of the plan (or find out where to get a printed copy)
- find out when and where you can meet members of the steering group and ask questions at one of three drop-in sessions.

All responses to this consultation must be received in writing or via this online form prior to the end of the consultation period. Comments, alongside the name of the person that submitted the comment, will be published verbatim when the plan is submitted under Regulation 15 of the Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012.

Anonymous responses, responses that contain inappropriate language, defamation or are deemed to be offensive will not be accepted. If your comment is not accepted we will notify you, so long as contact details have been provided and consent given for us to contact you.

The form may appear quite long, but you do not need to answer every question. Most are optional. If you are short of time you could answer just the first question and the "about you" section at the end. The more detailed feedback you give the better we can make sure we take your views into account in the final document.

1. Overall, do you agree with the proposed Neighbourhood Plan?

- Strongly disagree Disagree Neither agree nor disagree Agree
 Strongly agree

Building Types and Design- Building Better, Building Beautiful' (Page 17-28)

2. Please tell us what you think of the *policies* in this chapter.

	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neither agree or disagree	Agree	Strongly agree
Policy H1 Housing Development Principles	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Policy H2 Affordable Homes	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Policy H3 Domestic Energy and Sustainability	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Policy H4 Parking-Internal and External	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Policy H5 Electric Vehicle Charging Points	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Policy H6 Refuse Storage	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Policy H7 Street Lighting	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Policy H8 Outdoor Amenity Space	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Policy H9 Pedestrian and Cycle Access	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Policy H10 Flood Risk Assessment	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

Please add any explanation you feel would help us understand your answers.

3. Please tell us what you think of the *projects* in this chapter.

	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neither agree or disagree	Agree	Strongly agree
Project H2 Community Involvement	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project H1 Cleaner Vehicles	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project H3 Pedestrian Access	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project H4 Paving over front gardens/lawns for vehicle parking spaces	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

Please add any explanation you feel would help us understand your answers.

Approach to Future Building Developments (Page 29-32)

4. Do you agree with the proposal not to allocate sites for development in the plan?

- Strongly disagree Disagree Neither agree nor disagree Agree
 Strongly agree

If you wish to comment on the allocation of sites for development please do so below.

Travel- Getting Around (Page 33-40)

5. Please tell us what you think of the *projects* in this chapter.

	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neither agree or disagree	Agree	Strongly agree
Project T1 Encourage more walking and cycling	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project T2 Help keep schools accessible on foot and by cycle	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project T3 Reduces the need for car travel	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project T4 Maintain service levels/improve bus/public transport routes	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project T5 More appropriate levels of parking, both on- and off-street	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

Please add any explanation you feel would help us understand your answers.

6. Please tell us what you think of the *projects* in this chapter.

	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neither agree or disagree	Agree	Strongly agree
Project I1 Address current and future educational needs	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project I2 Seek an appropriate site for a new 'Community Centre'	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project I3 Commercial hubs	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project I4 Designate 'Local Green Spaces'	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project I4.1 Preserve Green Spaces	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project I4.2 Footpath Signposting	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project I4.3 Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

Please add any explanation you feel would help us understand your answers. We are particularly interested in your thoughts on the areas we propose designating as Local Green Spaces.

7. Please tell us what you think of the *policy* in this chapter.

	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neither agree or disagree	Agree	Strongly agree
Policy I4.2 Conserving and Enhancing the North Wessex Downs AONB	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

Please add any explanation you feel would help us understand your answer.

8. Please tell us what you think of the *policies* in this chapter.

	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neither agree or disagree	Agree	Strongly agree
Policy PE1 All developments to provide an enhanced wildlife-friendly environment	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Policy PE2 Wildlife corridors, habitat-rich wildlife areas	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Policy PE3 Protected habitats.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

Please add any explanation you feel would help us understand your answers.

9. Please tell us what you think of the *projects* in this chapter.

	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neither agree or disagree	Agree	Strongly agree
Project PE9.51 Identify and map existing and potential wildlife corridors	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Project PE9.52 Seek funding to organise the above projects	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

Please add any explanation you feel would help us understand your answers.

Village Design Statement (Page 66-68)

10. Please tell us what you think of the *Village Design Statement*.

- Strongly disagree Disagree Neither agree nor disagree Agree
 Strongly agree

Please add any comments on the Village Design Statement here.

Any Other Comments, Suggestions or Questions?

11. If you wish to comment on anything else in the Plan, please do so here.
Reference page numbers/sections/paragraph numbers where possible.

About you

* 12. Enter your details:

Name	<input type="text"/>
Company (where applicable)	<input type="text"/>
Address 1	<input type="text"/>
Address 2	<input type="text"/>
Post Code	<input type="text"/>
Email Address	<input type="text"/>
Phone Number	<input type="text"/>

* 13. What is your interest in the Neighbourhood Plan area?

(Please tick all that apply)

- | | |
|---|---|
| <input type="checkbox"/> I live in the Parish | <input type="checkbox"/> I represent an official body that is consulted about new developments (e.g. Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty) as a "statutory consultee" |
| <input type="checkbox"/> I work in the Parish | |
| <input type="checkbox"/> I own or manage a business in the Parish | <input type="checkbox"/> I work for, belong to or support an environmental cause or charity |
| <input type="checkbox"/> I have a business interest as a developer, land owner, land agent or other professional in development within the Parish | |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Other (please specify) | |

- None of the above

14. Consent * (*you must complete this section*)

We need to store your personal information in order to use your comments. Please confirm your agreement to the following. Note that we will be unable to consider your response if you do not consent below.

- I consent to Tilehurst Parish Council storing my personal data*
- I consent to my name being published alongside my comments in the Consultation Statement, as required by Regulation 15 of the Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012*

15. The tick boxes below are optional and relate to us being able to contact you in the future with regard to the Neighbourhood Plan (we will need you to have provided a postal address or email on the previous question).

Please confirm whether you consent to the following:

- I consent to being contacted with regard to my response by Tilehurst Parish Council and/or the Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group
- I consent to being kept up to date on the status of the Neighbourhood Plan by Tilehurst Parish Council and/or the Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group